DECLARATION OF TRUTH

Schedule F: The Legal Purge of Constitutional Government

By {REDACTED}

Official Record Documenter – United States of America Article 15 Reporter – International Criminal Court

ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Filed to: International Criminal Court, Global Legal Bodies, U.S. Judiciary, and Allied NationsTHE TRUTH IS

CAPTURED AND FILED

DECLARATION DETERMINING

Pam Bondi is the Legal Architect and Facilitator of Constitutional Overthrow

I. Title and Recognition

Declaration Regarding Pamela Jo Bondi's Role in the Overthrow of the United States Constitutional Government (2020–2025)

Pam Bondi—former Florida Attorney General, impeachment defense lawyer for Donald J. Trump, and strategic advisor for America First and affiliated legal networks—served as a central figure in the legal, public relations, and election suppression architecture that enabled the systemic dismantling of U.S. democratic institutions.

This declaration affirms her role as a co-conspirator and legal operator in the overthrow of the United States, using covert legal structuring, political cover, and administrative manipulation to facilitate the unconstitutional seizure and occupation of federal power.

II. Timeline of Complicity and Operations

1. 2020–2021: Impeachment Defense & Normalization of Executive Lawlessness

- Served on Donald Trump's impeachment defense team during the Ukraine investigation.
- Publicly cast constitutional violations as partisan attacks, shielding Trump from accountability while undermining the rule of law.

2. 2021–2023: Legal Liaison for PACs, Dark Money, and State Coordination

• Leveraged her influence within Florida and national GOP structures to coordinate with Trumpaligned PACs.

CONFIDENTIAL WAR CRIME DOCUMENT

This document contains evidence of acts potentially constituting war crimes, crimes against humanity, election subversion, and international treaty violations. Unauthorized disclosure, tampering, or obstruction may constitute violations of U.S. law, international conventions, and Geneva Protocols. It is submitted under protected whistle blower protocols and investigative journalism rights.

- Helped funnel untraceable crypto and shell donations toward election-altering operations, including voter roll purging and digital suppression.
- Allegedly worked with state-level officials and secretaries of state to pre-emptively disqualify Democratic voters, particularly in key districts such as Florida's Districts 1 and 6.

3. Election Purging and USPS Weaponization

- Involved in legal justification and public support for **mass purging of voter rolls** using flawed data matching techniques (including inactive status flags, change-of-address logs, and AI-based "challenge" systems).
- Supported or coordinated efforts with state attorneys and PACs to:
 - Exploit U.S. Postal Service data for vote-by-mail sabotage, including delay tactics and address mismatches.
 - Backdoor-access USPS systems to identify voters for disqualification challenges.
 - Assist in postcard fraud—sending misleading or timed mailers to specific zip codes to cause vote delays or ballot rejections.
- Played a behind-the-scenes legal role in Florida's removal of thousands of mail-in ballots and suppression of rural, minority, and low-income voters.

4. 2023–2024: Schedule F, Project 2025, and Regime Consolidation

- Provided legal frameworks supporting the removal of civil servants and the realignment of federal agencies under Trump loyalists through Schedule F.
- Linked to planning and justification behind Project 2025's "takeover playbook," which targeted the Department of Justice, election commissions, and courts for ideological capture.

5. 2025: Post-Occupation Legal Operations

- Acted as a legal architect and public defender of the January 20, 2025 unlawful regime installation.
- Reportedly involved in crafting executive legal cover for pardons of insurrectionists, postelection cleanups, and administrative reclassification of dissenting federal employees.
- Allegedly provided assistance to affiliated PACs that used Starlink-based canvassing and AI profiling apps to accelerate suppression.

III. Legal and International Violations

Pam Bondi's conduct and roles implicate her in multiple violations of U.S. and international law:

- **18 U.S.C.** § **371** Conspiracy to defraud the United States
- **18 U.S.C. § 2384** Seditious conspiracy
- **18 U.S.C.** § **595**, § **201** Use of influence, suppression of civil rights, and election interference
- **Voting Rights Act of 1965** Racially discriminatory voter suppression
- **Rome Statute Articles 7 & 8** Political persecution, psychological targeting of journalists and voters, digital war crimes
- Universal Declaration of Human Rights Articles 19, 21 Suppression of expression and political participation
- ICCPR Articles 14, 25, 26 Disenfranchisement and destruction of democratic choice

IV. Declaration and Record of Subversion

I, {REDACTED}, hereby declare that Pamela Jo Bondi is to be recorded as a named conspirator in the overthrow of the United States, a legal facilitator of domestic war crimes, and an election saboteur who enabled the death of democracy through legal manipulation.

Her actions and inactions violated the principles of public trust and directly enabled the destruction of lawful elections, the rise of authoritarian control, and the weaponization of government against the people.

This record is filed under emergency civilian reporting authority, international whistle blower immunity, and wartime tribunal protocol under Article 15 of the Rome Statute.

Respectfully Submitted, {REDACTED}

Official Record Documenter – United States of America Article 15 Reporter – International Criminal Court

ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

Date: June 4, 2025